
PY 2020-21 RFP for Uniformed Unarmed Security Services  
 
 

 
Offerors’ Conference Q&A - Held on May 14, 2020 

 
Question Answer 

No Questions Were Posed To SFWIB Representatives During This Meeting 

 
 
 

 
Request for Clarification Q&A   

 

1 Who is the current incumbent? Feick Security Services. 

2 What is the contract award date? 
 

September 1, 2019. 

3 What is the current bill rate? $14.75 per hour. 
 

4 What was the total amount of dollars spent 
on this contract last year? 
 

$135,109.80. 

5 Is there a specified way you would like to 
responses to come?  For example, bound, 
unbound, 3-ring binder(s), pages limits, 
paper type, etc.? 
 

Bound or unbound, 3-ring binders, number of 
pages is at the discretion of the Respondent. 

6 What is the estimated hours for this 
contract? 

Annual hours is estimated at 10,296. 

7 Will there be a public opening of the bids? 
 

Yes, the meeting will be via video conferencing.   
 
Please check for updates on SFWIB website at 
http://www.careersourcesfl.com/rfqs-rfps-itns/. 
 

8 Are there any vehicles required under this 

RFP?  If so, how many? 

 

No. 

9 How many total guards are required under 

this RFP? 

 

One (1) guard is required per center. 

10 Will the selected Contractor be required to 
obtain a Performance Bond, or Payment Bond, 
or Bid Bond? 

No. 

11 Is there any prevailing wage, living wage 
ordinance, state or local mandated wage, 
contract specific wage, or collective 
bargaining agreement? 
 

No. 

12 Is the South Florida Workforce Investment 
Board exempt from Florida State Sales Tax 
on security services? 
 

Yes. 

 

http://www.careersourcesfl.com/rfqs-rfps-itns/

